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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 12:20 PM
To: 'Costello, Timothy'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 23836 Saklan Rd, Hayward, RO2795

Tim, 
You are correct that the public comment period has ended.  I let it drag a little as I forgot to notify the City of Hayward of the 
closure.  It's been 3 weeks since with no further comments.  I will get the closure summary started ASAP.  No comments were 
received, other than from the City of Hayward as just mentioned.  I'll keep you posted, but will aim to complete the process by 
the end of the month.  Hope this will work. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Costello, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Costello@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 9:16 AM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: 23836 Saklan Rd, Hayward, RO2795 
 
Thank you for getting back with me Dilan. 
I'll check in with Mark next week then, that will be fine.  
Take care - 
Tim. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 9:02 AM 
To: Costello, Timothy 
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: 23836 Saklan Rd, Hayward, RO2795 
 
Hi Tim: 
 
I am sorry to say that I do not know the status of the closure. Mark will be back next week and I will check in with him and we 
will provide a status update. 
 
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
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QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Costello, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Costello@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 1:06 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: 23836 Saklan Rd, Hayward, RO2795 
 
Dilan, 
I see that Mark is out of the office this week. 
Do you happen to know the status of the Closure process for the RO2795 site?  That is the 23836 Saklan Road shallow soil 
pesticide cleanup site in Hayward. 
The 60-day public comment period for closure was scheduled to end September 24 I believe. 
My client was hopeful to receive a closure letter by mid-month, provided no comments, or no significant comments, were 
received. 
Any update you can provide would be appreciated. 
Thank you Dilan, 
Tim. 
 
Tim Costello | Senior Scientist, Associate 
Direct: 916.853.4584 | Main: 916.853.1800 | Fax: 916.853.1860 
Cell: 916.704-4715   tim.costello@tetratech.com  
 
Tetra Tech, Inc.  (formerly Tetra Tech GEO) 
2969 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 100 | Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 www.tetratechgeo.com  www.tetratech.com 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: Costello, Timothy 
Subject: Out of Office: 23836 Saklan Rd, Hayward, RO2795 
 
Hi, 
I will be out of the office until Monday October 13th.  Should you need immediate assistance, please contact Dilan Roe at 567-
6767.  Otherwise, I will respond as soon as I am able after that time.  Thanks for your understanding. 
 
Mark Detterman 


